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COUNTY OF FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

RFQ NUMBER:  200-5420 
IDENTIFICATION WRISTBANDS, CLOSURES & 

EQUIPMENT 

Issue Date: January 27, 2016 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, PURCHASING 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 
CLOSING DATE OF QUOTATION WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON FEBRUARY 10, 2016. 

QUOTATION WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 
All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Darren Howard, 
phone (559) 600-7119 or e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER: 200-5420 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 RFQ 200-5420 closing date has been postponed. Revised closing date is February 10, 2016. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 200-5420 

COMPANY NAME: 
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):  

NAME & TITLE: 
(PRINT) 

Purchasing Use: DH:hrs ORG/Requisition: 31114000, 34400100 / 3111606178, 3441600148 
 

 

mailto:CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us
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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Q1. Regarding the bid referenced above, can you please advise who was awarded 
these items before and at what price? 

A1. Precision Dynamics Corporation (PDC) 

ITEM UNIT COST 
Wristband, Clincher II, #646-M-14 (Yellow), Metal Snaps, PDC or equal Box 500 $93.76 
Wristband, Clincher IV, #645-M-14 (Red/White Strip 1/25” wide), Metal 
Snaps, PDC or equal 

Box 500 $129.76 

Wristband, Clincher V, #643PB (Yellow), Metal Snaps, PDC or equal Box 500 $159.76 
Reusable Carrier Sleeves, #695-00-PDE, PDC or equal Pkg. 25 $17.25 
Fastener Tool, Dual Grip, heavy duty for metal fasteners, #692-00-PDA, 
PDC or equal 

EA $66.00 

Laminator Machine, 4”, #698-00-PDA, PDC or equal EA $260.00 
Laminator Repair EA $50.00 

Q2. Where in the response should the time of delivery be stated? 
A2. See attached Revised Quotation Schedule. 

Q3. How many days should pricing be held firm? Page 1A indicates to hold pricing firm 
for 180 days and page 5 indicates 90 days. 

A3. All quotations shall remain firm for at least ninety (90) days. 

Q4. Should sales and/or use taxes be included in the pricing? Page 1A (General 
Conditions) and 5 (Bidding Instructions) state to include taxes and page 20 
(Pricing Form) states do not include taxes. 

A4. A sales tax of 8.225% is to be applied to the subtotal amount, as stated on the Quotation 
Schedule. 

Q5. If proposing an alternative brand, should we submit the sample prior to the RFQ 
deadline or wait for a request from Purchasing? Instructions on page 19 indicate 
that samples are to be delivered where the county designates within 5 days from 
the date of request (which is not specified). It also states “Do not submit samples 
unless requested by Purchasing,” and “Samples also must be submitted in all 
cases where you are bidding brands other than those specified in bid, or if you 
have altered our specifications in any manner.” Please clarify if vendors proposing 
alternate solutions are to send samples to the indicated address and if so, the 
timeframe in which the samples are to be submitted. 

A5. Samples must be submitted in all cases where you are bidding brands other than those 
specified in bid, or if you have altered our specifications in any manner.  Purchasing will 
contact bidder if additional samples are required. 
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REVISED QUOTATION SCHEDULE 
Company:  

Quantities shown are approximate.  The County guarantees no minimum amount.  County reserves the 
right to increase or decrease quantities.  Do not include taxes in pricing. F.O.B shall be destination. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
QTY / 
UNIT 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED  
PRICE 

LEAD 
TIME 

I.  Wristbands, Laminator Machine, Carrier Sleeves and Fastener Tool:     

 A. Wristband, Clincher II, #646-M-14 (Yellow), Metal Snaps, Precision 
Dynamics Corp. or Equal 

12,500/ 
EA $ $  

 Packaging:      

 If alternate, state Brand & Product No.:      

 B. Wristband, Clincher IV, #645-M-14 (Red/White Stripe 1/25” wide), Metal 
Snaps, Precision Dynamics Corp. or Equal 

100,00
0/ EA $ $  

 Packaging:      

 If alternate, state Brand & Product No.:      

 C. Wristband, Clincher V, #648PB (Yellow), Plastic Snaps, Precision 
Dynamics Corp. or Equal 

9,000/ 
EA $ $  

 Packaging:      

 If alternate, state Brand & Product No.:      

 D. Reusable Carrier Sleeves, #695-00-PDE, Precision Dynamics Corp. or 
Equal 50/ EA $ $  

 Packaging:      

 If alternate, state Brand & Product No.:      

 E. Fastener Tool, Dual Grip, heavy duty for metal fasteners, #692-00-PDA, 
Precision Dynamics Corp. or Equal 10 / EA $ $  

 Packaging:      

 If alternate, state Brand & Product No.:      

 F. Laminator Machine, 4”, #698-00-PDA, Precision Dynamics Corp. or Equal 5/ EA $ $  

 If alternate, state Brand & Product No.:      

 G. Single Piece Plastic Snap Set 
*Plastic snaps must be compatible with the wristbands listed in Item C. 

3,000/ 
EA $ $  

 Packaging:      

 If alternate, state Brand & Product No.:      

 Subtotal:   

 Sales Tax (8.225%):   

 Total:   
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ITEM DESCRIPTION 
QTY / 
UNIT 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED  
PRICE 

LEAD 
TIME 

     

II.  Repair of Laminator Machine:    

 A. Service: $ $  

 Explain any required periodic 
maintenance and repair costs, 
parts, freight, taxes, etc. 

  

   

   

 Total: $  
 

 

 


